

May 2017 HDGA Board Meeting – 5/13/17

Members present: Jason, Alex, Roger, Al, Swan, and Claire

Turtle Bay

- Hole 10 basket was replaced by Brett
- Hole 9 has damaged/bent base – needs to be addressed
- BRING BACK UP BASE TO MONTHLY 5/21
- TB agreement status?
 - add in more events

Motion passed: Include all board members (bcc) on emails to outside vendors

Monthlies

- TD's OK with split (Laz & Chris)
 - Chris Stiles leaving island
- Swan and Borsky TD Turtle Bay Monthly
- Ace Race – Al Bird and Laz
 - Need to register with Disc Craft
 - Kapiolani Regional Park – Gumby permit?
- Flyin' Hawaiian
 - Artwork deadline 5/30
 - Permit for Ho'omaluhia 8/1/17
 - Book following year (2018) at the same time as current permit
 - Registration 6/1?
 - 7/1 order discs

Equipment storage

- 6 heavies and 2 new M14s and assorted accessories
- Turtle Bay – Kahuku side?
 - we can give 1 week notice and pull our equipment
- Waimanalo farm where HULA has storage?

CORP, Kaiaka, Kapiolani proposal

- Al Bird get Swan course map for Kapiolani
- Claire fill in HDGA contributions send to Swan with course maps (Kaiaka, CORP)
- Proposal will be ready to review end of May 12, 2017

Email Responses/Board member participation

- Board members need to respond to emails in a timely manner
- Chris Stiles moving off island – fill position
- Ask Laz to be HDGA Liason to the Armed Forces

Next Meeting

- June 10, 9 am @ Roger's house